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BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

ELISAJOY ESPIRITU RAMOS 
12329 Spyglass Terrace 
Poway, CA 92064 

Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 83365 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3332 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the 

Board ofPharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. 

This decision shall become effective on August 25,2010. 


It is so ORDERED on July 26, 2010. 


BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEP ARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
STANLEY C. WEISSER 
Board President 
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EDMUND G. BROVlN JR. 
Attorney General of California 
JAMES M. LEDAKIS 

Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
CARL W. SONNE 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 116253 


110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 

San Diego, CA 92101 

P.O. Box 85266 
San Diego, CA 92186-5266 
Telephone: (619) 645-3164 
Facsimile: (619) 645-2061 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

ELISAJOY ESPIRITU RAMOS 
12329 Spyglass Terrace 
Poway, CA 92064 

Pllarmacy Technician Registration 
No. TCH 83365 

Respondent.

Case No. 3332 

STIPULATED SURRENDER OF 
LICENSE AND ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties in this 

proceeding that the following matters are true: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia I-Ierold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer oftlle Board of Pharmacy. 

She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Edmund 

G. Brown ]r., Attorney General ofthe State of California, by Carl W. Sonne, Deputy Attorney 

General. 

2. Elisajoy Espiritu Ramos (Respondent) is represented in this proceeding by attorney 

David Wight, whose address is 8880 Rio San Diego Dr., Suite 800, San Diego, CA 92108. 

Stipulated Surrender of License 
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Stipulated Surrender of License 

2 

3. On or about June 2, 2008, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician 

Registration No. TCH 83365 to Elisajoy Espiritu Ramos (Respondent). The subject license was 

in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 3332 and 

will expire on October 31,2011, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. Accusation No. 3332 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of 

Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondent. The Accusation and all other 

statutorily required documents were properly served on Respondent on October 20,2009. 

Respondent timely filed her Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. A copy of Accusation . 

No. 3332 is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. 

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 

5. Respondent has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the 

charges and allegations in Accusation No. 3332. Respondent also has carefully read, fully 

discussed with counsel, and understands the effects of this Stipulated Surrender of License and 

Order. 

6. Respondent is fully aware of her legal rights in this matter, including the right to a 

hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to confront and cross-examine 

the witnesses against her; the right to present evidence and to testify on her own behalf; the right 

to the issuance of subpoenas to comp'el the attendance of witnesses and the production of 

documents; the right to reconsideration and cOUli review of an adverse decision; and all other 

rights accorded by the California Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws. 

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and 

every right set fOlih above. 

CULP ABILITY 

8. Respondent adm its the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation 

No. 3332, agrees that cause exists for discipline and hereby surrenders her Pharmacy Technician 

Registration No. TCI-l 83365 for the Board's formal acceptance. 
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9. Respondent understands that by signing this stipulation she enables the Board to issue 

an order accepting the surrender of her Pharmacy Technician Registration without further 

process. 

CONTINGENCY 

10. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent 

understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may 

communicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and surrender, without notice to or 

participation by Respondent or her counsel. By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands 

and agrees that she may not withdraw her agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the 

time the Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its 

Decision and Order, the Stipulated Surrender and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or 

effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, 

and the Board shall not be disqualified from fUliher action by having considered this matter. 

11 .. The parties understand and agree that facsimile copies of this Stipulated Surrender of 

License and Order, including facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as 

the originals. 

12. This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is intended by the parties to be an 

integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment oftheir agreement. 

It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions, 

negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order 

may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a writing 

executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties. 

13. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, th
l
e parties agree that 

the (Board) may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following 

Order: 

ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 83365, issued 

to Respondent Elisajoy Espiritu Ramos is surrendered and accepted by the Board of Pharmacy. 

3 

. Stipulated Surrender of License 
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14. The surrender of Respondent's Pharmacy Technician Registration and the acceptance 

ofthe surrendered license by the Board shall constitute the imposition of discipline against 

Respondent. This stipulation constitutes a record of the discipline and shall become a part of 

Respondent's license history with the Board. 

15. Respondent shall lose all rights and privileges as a pharmacy technician in California 

as of the effective date of the Board's Decision and Order. 

16. Respondent shall cause to be delivered to the Board both her wall license certificate 

and, if one was issued, pocket license on or before the effective date of the Decision and Order. 

17. If she ever applies for licensure or petitions for reinstatement in the State of 

California, the Board shall treat it as a new application for licensure. Respondent may not reapply 

or petition the board for reinstatement of her revoked license for three years from the effective 

date of this Decision and Order. Respondent must comply with all the laws, regulations and 

procedures for licensure in effect atthe time the application or petition is filed, and all of the 

charges and allegations contained in Accusation No. 3332 shall be deemed to be true, correct and 

admitted by Respondent when the Board determines whether to grant or deny the application or 

petition. 

18. Should Respondent ever apply or reapply for a new license or certification, or petition 

for reinstatement of a license, by any other health care licensing agency in the State of California, 

all of the charges and allegations contained in Accusation, No. 3332 shall be deemed to be true, 

correct, and admitted by Respondent for the purpose of any Statement oflssues or any other 

proceeding seeking to deny or restrict licensure. 

19. Respondent shall pay the Board its costs of investigation and enforcement in the 

amount of $4,717.00 prior to issuance of a new or reinstated license. 

ACCEPTANCE 

1 have carefully read the above Stipulated Surrender of License and Order and have fully 

discussed it with my attorney, David Wight. I understand the stipulation and the effect it will 

have on my Pharmacy Technician Registration. I enter into this Stipulated Surrender of License 

/ / / 

4 

Stipulated Surrender of License 

http:4,717.00


5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

2?r 

24 

26 

27 

28 

MAY, 5,2010 1:50PM VILLAGE MAIL &MORE NO, 6533 p, 6 

and Order voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently; and agree to be bound by the Decision and 

Order ofthe Board ofPhannacy. 

. I have read and fully discllssed with Elisajoy Espiritu Ramos the terms and conditions and 

other matters contained in this Stipulated 8.unender ofLicense and Order. I approve its form and 


content. 


DATED: 

DAVID WIGHT 
Attorney for Respondent 

ENDORSEMENT 

The foregoing Stipulated Surrender ofLicense and Order is hereby respectfrllly submitted 

for consideration by the Board ofPharmacy ofthe Department of Cons~lmer Affairs. 

Dated: Apri130, 2010 Respectfully submitted, 

EDMUND G. BRO\'\IN JR.. 

Attorney General ofCalifornia 

Jk'v.IES M. LEDAKIS· 

Supervising Deputy Attorney General 


CARL W. SONNE 
Deputy Attorney General 
Attomeysfor Complainant 

SD2009803920 
80451873,doc 
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Stipulated Surrender ofLicense 
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and Order voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound by the Decision and 

Order ofthe Board of Pharmacy. 

DATED: 
ELISAJOY ESPIRITU RAMOS 
Respondent 

I have read and fully discussed with Elisajoy Espiritu Ramos the terms and conditions and 

other matters contained in this Stipulated Surrender ofLicense and Order. I approve its form and 

content. 

DATED: 

ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing StipUlated Surrender of License and Order is hereby respectfully submitted 

for consideration by the Board ofPharmacy of the Department of Consumer Affairs. 

Dated: April 30, 2010 Respectfully submitted, 

EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
Attorney General of California 
JAMES M. LEDAKIS 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

CARL W. SONNE 
Deputy Attorney General 
Attorneys for Complainant
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and Order voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently. and agree to be bound by the Decision and 

Order of the Board of'PharI113ey. 

DATeD: 

ELlSAJOY ESPIRITU RAlvlOS 
Respondent 

I have read and fully discLissed with ElisL~joy EspiritLI Ramos the terms and conditions and 

other mutters contained in th is Stipulated Surrender of License and Order. I approve its form and 

content. . 

DATED: --.-:-=---.-:-::::-::--:-::-:-----_._-_._._..__........._.........._..._- . 
DA VID WIGIIT 
A Horney for Respondent 

EI2lJlO.l)SEIvl ENT 

The Ii.ln:going Stipulated Surrender Dr License and Order is hereby respectfully submitted 

for consideration by the Board or Pharmacy of' the Department of' Consumer A mlirs. 

Dated: April 30,20 I 0 Respectfully submitted, 

EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
Attorney General of California 
JAMES M. L1~DI\KlS 
Supervising DCPllty Attorney General 

....,.-:1;iP""· -", ,/"/ ._<::..._..........-f/-t;>..rJ<.i '--'--""'___ 
.' <"_.. "'... f ./ \ ..... _....."....._--..... 

C\RL Vv'. SONNI:, 
Deputy Attorney General 
A//ol'l1!!ys/iJl' C'o I71plailu.lI7f 
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
Attorney General of California 
JAMES M. LED/\KIS 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
CARL W. SONNE 
Deputy J\ ttorney General 
State Bar No. 116253 

110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 

San Diego. CA 92101 

P.O. Box 85266 

San Diego, CA 92186-5266 

Telephone: (619) 645-3164 

FacsiJl1 i Ie: (619) 645-2061 


Allol'neys./h/" COll1p/aincll1f 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF 'PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFA.IRS 

STATE OF CALiFORNiA 


In the Matter urthe Accusation Against: 

EUSAJOY ESPiRITU RAMOS 
12329 Spyglass Terrace 
PomlY, CA 92064 

Phul"mac)' Technician Reg. No. TCH 83365 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3332 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 


PARTIES 


I. Virginia llerold (Complainant) brings this Accllsation solely in her off"ieial capacity 

as the ExccLltive 0 nicer of the Board of Plmrmacy. Departmcnt of COnSlll11er Aff~lirs. 

2. On or about June 2. 2008, the Board ofPharmaey issued Pharmacy Technician 


Registration NLimber Tell 83365 to Elisajoy EspiritLi Ramos (Respondent). The Pharmacy 


Tcchnician Registration was in rull t~)rce and clrcet Ht alililllcs relevant to the charges brought 


herein and wi 11 <:xpirc on Octnber 31. 2009. unless renewed. 
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JURISDICTION 

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), D<:paJtmem or 
Consumer Affairs, under thcuuthority of the [allowing laws ..1\11 section references arc to the 

Business and Professions Code (Code) unless llther'vvise indicatecl. 

4. Section 118, subdivisiLm (b), orthe Codt: provides that the sllspension, expiratiun, 

surrender, or cancellation ora license shall not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction to proceed with a 

disciplinary action during the period within which the license Illay be renewed, restored, reissued 

or rt:instated. 

5. Section 4300, subdivision (a) states "Every license issued may be suspended or 

revoked." 

STATUTORY PROViSIONS 

6. Section 490 of the Codt: provides, in pertinent part, that a board may sLlspend or 

revoke a license on the ground that tht: licensee has been convicted of'.a crime substantially 

rt:lat<:d to the qualifications, functions, orclutics of the business or profession t<,lr which the 

I icense was issLled. 

7. 	 Section 4022 of the Code states 

"Dangerous drug" or "dangerous device" means any drug or dcvic<: unsare for 
self.. use in humans or animals, and includes the following: 

(a) Any drug that bears the legend: "Caution: federal law prohibits 

dispensing without prescription," "Rx only," or words of similar import. 


(b) Any device that bears the statement: "Caution: rederal law restricts this 
device to sale by or on the order ofa ........ _.___," "Rx only," or words ol'similar 
import, the blank to be filled in with the designation oflhe practitioner licensed to 
lise ()r order lIS<: of the device. 

(c) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law cun be lawfully 
dispensed only on prescription or furnished pursuant to Section 4006. 

8. 	 Section 430 I of the Code states: 

The hoard shalltak<: action against any holder ofa license who is guilty of 
unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by i1"aud or 
misrepresenlation or issued by mist<lke. UnproJcssiollHI conduct shall include, hut is 
110t limited to, any or the following: . 

__________00_..._ ..........__
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Accusation 

(1) The commission of any aet involving morallurpitudc, dishonesty. fraud, 
de(;eiL or corrllptiol1. whether the nct is commincd in the eourse of relations as a 
licensee or otherwise. and whether the act is a relony OJ misdemeanor or not. 

U) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of 
the United States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs, 

(I) The cOllviction 0 I" a crime substantially related to the qualHications. 
fi.mctions, and dutks or a licensee under this chapter. Thc record of conviction of a 
violation of Chapter 13 (commendng with Section 801) orTitle 21 of the United 
States Code regulating controlled substances or ora violation of the statutes ofthis 
slate regulating controlled substances or dangerolls drugs shall be conclusive 
evidence of unprofcssiona I conduct. In all other cases, the record or conviction 
shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred, The 
board may inquire into the circliInstances surrounding the commission of the crime. 
in order to fix the degree of discipline or. in the case of a conviction not involving 
controlled substances or dangerous drugs. to determine if the conviction is of an 
offense substantially related to the qual i fications, functions, and duties of a licensee 
under this chapter. !\ plea or verdict of guilty or a conviction following a plea of 
nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning of this provision, 
The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the judgment of 
conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation .is made 
suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under 
Section 1203.4 of the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of 
guilty and to cnter u pica or not guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty. or 
dismissing the accllsation, information, Of indictment. 

(0) Violating or attempting to violale, directly Of indirectly, Of assisting in or 
abelling the violation or or conspiring to violate <my provision or tcrm of this 
chapter or orthe applicable federal ancl state 111\\'5 and regulations governing 
pharmacy, including regulations established by the board or by any other state Of 
federal regu latof)' agency, 

9, Section 4059 ol"the Code states. in pel1inent pm1, that a person may not furnish any 

dangerous drug except upon the prescription or a physician, dentist, podiatrist, optol11etrist, 

veterinarian, or naturopathic cloctor pursuant to Section 3640.7. A person may not furnish any 

dangerous device. except upon the prescription 0[,,1 physician, dentist. podiatrist. optometrist. 

veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.7. 

I (), Section 4060 of the Code states: 

No person shall posscss any controlled substance, except that furnished to a 
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person upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist 
veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.7,or furnished 
pursuant to a drug order issued by a certiiied nurse-midwife pursuant to Section 
2746.51, a nUl'se practitioner pursuant to Section 2836.1, or II physician assistant 
pursuant to Section 3502.1, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.5, or a 
pharmacist pursuant to either subparagraph (D) of paragraph (4) 01: or clause (iv) of 
subparagraph (A) or paragraph (5) of: subdivision (a) of Section 4052. This scc.:tion 
shall not apply to the possession of any controlled substance by a manufacturer, 
wholesaler, pharmacy, pharmacist, physician, podiatrist, dentist, optometrist, 
veterinarian, naturopathic doctor, certiiied nurse-midwi fe, nurse practitioner, or 
physician assistant, when in stock in containers correctly labeled with the name and 
address oCthe supplier or producer. 

Nothing in this section authorizes a cerlilled nurse-midwife, a nurse 

practitioner. a physician assistant, or a naturopathic doctor, to order his or her own 

stock of dangerous drugs and devices. 


11. Section 11158(a) oCthe: Health and Safety Code states: 

E:-;cept as provided in Section II 159 or in subd ivision (b) of this section, no 
controlled substance classified in Schedule II shall be dispensed without a prescription 
meeting the requirements orthis chapter. Except as provided in Section 11159 or when 
dispensed directly to an ultimate user by.a practitioner, other than a pharmacist or 
pharmacy, no controlled substance classified in Schedule 1lI, IV. or V may be dispensed 
without a prescription meeting the requirements of this chapter. 

12. Section II I 73(a) oflbe Health and Safety Code states: 

No person shall obtain or attempt to obtain controlled substances, or procure or 
attempt to procure the administration of or prescription Cor controlled substances, (I) by 
Jl'aud, deccit, misrepresentation, or subterfuge; OJ' (2) by the concealment or a material fact. 

13. Section 11351 oCthe llealth and Safety Code states: 

b,:.cept as otherwise provided in this division, every person who possesses for sale or 
pllI'chases ror purposes 01' sale (I) any contl'ollt:d substance specified in subdivision (b), (c), 
or (e) of Section 11054, speci [jed in paragraph (14), (15), or (20) or subd ivision (d) of 
Section 11054, or specified in subdivision (b) or (c) of Section 11055, or specified in 
subdivision (h) or-Section 11056, OJ' (2) any controlled substance classified in Schedule Ill, 
IV, or V which is a narcotic drug, shall be punished by imprisonment in thc state prison for 
two, three, or Jour years. 

14. United States Code, title 21. section 843 states, in pertinent part: 

(a) It shall be unlawf\.ll Jor any person knowingly or intentionally -

(3) to acquire or obtain possession ofa controlled substance by 

misrepresentation. ('raud, rorgery, deception. or subterfuge; 
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Accusation I 

REGULATORY PROVISIONS 

15. Californi~i Code of'Regulations. title 16. section 1769 states: 

(b) When considering the sllspension or revocation ora I'acility or a personal 
license on the ground that the licensee or the registrant has been convicted ora 
crime. the board, in evaluating the rehabilitation ofsLlcb person and his present 
eligibility lor a license will consider the fallowing criteria: 

(I) Nature and severity orlhe act(s) or oITense(s). 

(2) Total criminal record. 

(3) The time that has elapsed since commission oftlle act(s) or olTense(s). 

(4) Whether the licensee hus complied ,vith all terms of parole: probation. 
restitution or any other sanctions 111wrully imposed against the licensee. 

(5) Evidence, ifany, oCrehabilitation submitted by the licensee. 

16. Cal if()rnia Code of Regulations. title 16, section 1770 states: 

For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation or a personal or facility 
license pursuant to Divisioil 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and 
Proressions Code, a crime or act shall be considered substantially related to the 
qualilicutions, funetions or duties or a licensee or registmnt if to a substantial degree 
it evidences present or potential unfitness ora licensee or registrant to perform the 
functions authorized by his license or rcgistration in a manner c.onsistcnt \vith the 
public health, safety. or wei fan:. 

COST RECOVERY 

17. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, thai the Board may request the 

administrative law judge to direct a licentiate f'ound to have committed a violation or violations of 

the licensing act to pay a Sllm not to exceed the reasonable costs orthe investigation and 

enlorcement of'thc case. 

DRUGS 

18. Alprazolall1, the generic name 1'01' Xanax. is a Schedule IV controlled substance as 

designated by Calil'ornia llealth and Safety Code section 11057, subdivision (d)(I). and is 

classified as a dang<.:rolls drug pursuant to Business and Prolessions Code section 4022. 
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19. Norco, a brand name for hydrocodone with acetaminophcn (AP AP), is a Schedule III 

controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11056, subdivision (e)(4), 

and is classified as a dangeroLls drug pursuant to section 4022. 

20. Q;svcodone, also sold under the brand name OxyContin, is.a Schedule II controlled 

substance as designated by lkalth and Safety Code section 11055, subdivision (b)(I)(N), and is 

classi lied as a dangerous drug pursuant 10 Business and Professions Code section 4022. 

21. Suboxone, the brand name for buprenorphine and naloxone, is a Schedule V 

controlled substance pursuant to llealth and Safety Code section I 1058, subdivision Cd), and is 

classi lied as a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022. 

FACTS 

22. On or ubout June 4, 2008, following an audit of controlled substances, Sav-On 
( 

Pharmacy (located inside a San Diego Albertson's grocery store), reported to the Drug 

Enforcement Administration that approximately SOO tablets of oxycodone in various strengths 

were missing 11'om inventory. The infc.)]"Il1alion was repOrted to the Board on .Iune 5, 2008. 

As a result oflhe missing controlled substances, an Albertson's loss prevention 

officer performed additional audits of missing inventory, conducted electronic surveillance of the 

pharmacy, and interviewed employees. Respondent, who was employed as a Pharmacy Clerk, 

admitted to the loss prevention officer that since April 2008, she had removed bottles of drugs 

ti'oll1 the pharmacy's shelves and took thcm into the bathroom where she would conceal the drugs 

in her lunch bag. Respondent adl11ilted that she hae!laken at least 22 bottles containing various 

quantities and strengths of alprazolal11 (Xanax), Suboxone, Norco, and Oxycontin. Respondent 

stated that her female cousin, an associate orlhe Asian Crips gang, produced a gun and threatened 

the Ii rc of her and her filll1 iIy if she did not steal the drugs. Respondent stated she wOllld receive 

text messages from her cOLlsin directing her [0 steal drugs. Rcspondent woule! drop them off at 

her cOllsin' s house: her cOllsin would then sell the drugs OIl the street ancl share some of" the 

profits with Respondent. 

24. On or about July 1 L 2008, the San Diego Police Department condlleted a "sting" in 

order to obtain evidence to corroborate Respondent's claim that she stoic the controlled 
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substances against her will. Under police surveillance. Respondent drove to her cousin's house to 

drop oiTlwo bottles of drugs provided by the pharmacy. Respondent's cousin entered the vehicle, 

vvhich had been wired with a concealed audio device: R.espondent told her cousin that she was 

worried about being caught and no longer wantcd to participate in stealing drugs. Respondent's 

cousin made no elTon to dissuade or convince Respondent to continue with their scheme. 80th 

women were arrestcd and taken into custody. Respondent's cousin allowed police to search her 

room where the olTicers found a large 'quantity of prescription drugs in baggies and bottles. 

FIRST CALISE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(September 18,2008 Criminal Conviction for Fraudillcnt Appropriation by all Employee) 

25. Respondent subjected her license to discipline under sections 490 and 430 I. 

subdivision (I), of the Code in that she was convicted ora crime that is substantially related tothe 

quali lications, duties. and functions of a pharmacy technician. 'fhe circumstances are as follows: 

l1. On or about September 18.2008, in a criminal proceeding entitled People (~l{11I! 

Stale q[Ca!Ucm1ia v. Hlisqjoy E. Ramos. in San Diego County Superior Court, case number 

CD214750. Respondent ,vas convicted on her plea of guilty for violating Penal Code section 508, 

audulcnt appropriation by (In employee of property in excess 01'$400 grand theH, a felony. 

b. As a result oCthet:Ollviclion, on ur about October 30,2008, Eespondent 

,vas sentenced to one day in jail, with credit [()r one day, three years [cmnal probation, complete 

15 days 0 f public work service. and pay lines, fees, and restitution in the amount or $4,746.3 7, 

pillS the cost 0[" pt'obation. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCl]'LINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct - Commission of Acts JI.nvolving 
Moral Turpitude, Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit & Corruption) 

26. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301. subdivision (I) oCthe 

Code ill lhal 011 or about and between June I. 2008 and July 1 I. 2008. Respondent stole 

l:ontrolled substances and dungerolls drugs hom her employer using fraud, deceit, ancldishonesty. 

as detailed ill paragraphs 22 to 24. above. Such conduct is substantially related to the 

qualifications, duties. and 1bnctions or a pharmacy technician. 
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THlRD CAUSE .FOR DISCiPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct - Violation of California Statutes Regulating 
Controlled Substances & Dangerolls Drugs) 

27. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, subdivision U) of the 

Code in that on or about on or about and bet'vveen June 1,2008 and Ju 1)' 11,2008, Respondent 

k.nowingly violated Business and Professions Code section 4059(a) regulating controlled 

substances and dangerous drugs, as detailed in paraghlphs 22 to 24, above. Such conduct is 

substantially related to the qualifications, duties, and functions ora pharmacy technician. 

FOURTH CAUSE I~OR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct - Violating Federal & State Lan's 
& Regulations Governing Pharmacy) 

28. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 430 I, subdivision (0) of 

the Code in that on or about and between June 1,2008 and Jldy 11,2008, Respondent violated 

Title 21 U.S.c. section 843, subdivision (a)(3), Board of Pharmacy Regulations (California Code 

of Regulations, 'ritle 16, Section 1700, el seq.), and the California Uni form Controlled Substances 

Act (Ilealth and Sal;;ty Code 11000, elseq., including sections 11158(a), 11173(a), and 1135l), 

as detailed in paragraphs 22 to 24, above. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein allcged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a clecision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician Registration Number TCH 83365, 

issued to Elisajoy Espiritu Ramos; 

2. Ol"dering Elisajoy Espiritu Ramos to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs 

of"tht: investigation and enjon.:ement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code 

section 125.3: 
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3. Taking;: ;hec and f"rthee action as deemed neeess",:, :ndjPeL ) 

DATED: 1(9/17 / 0 1" ................................ .... . .. _.  :..v..:-~~._
VIRGI! IIEROLD _ ............._.-........._..._..-.- .-. ----I 


Board or Pharmacy 
Dcp<lrlmcnt ofConstllTIcr AfTail's 
State of California 
CO/1/pla inul1/ 


